
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Pete Frisina Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Consideration of Peachtree City's request to reaffirm two annexations fronting on McDuff Parkway which were previously annexed 


on May 3, 2007.  


The first annexation consists of 403.093 acres, is located at Land Lots 183, 184, 166 and 167 of the 7th district, is zoned LUR, and 


fronts on McDuff Parkway.  Peachtree City desires to annex this property for the purpose of developing a 650-lot active adult 


community.  The second annexation consists of 379.594 acres, is located at Land Lots 165, 166, 184 and 185 of the 7th District, is 


zoned LUR-15, and fronts on McDuff Parkway.  Peachtree City desires to annex this property for the purpose of developing a 475-lot 


single-family detached subdivision.  The Board of Commissioners approved these annexation requests on August 10, 2006 and a 


letter was mailed to Peachtree City expressing concern about density changes associated to the annexation.  On May 3, 2007 the 


City of Peachtree City annexed the properties from unincorporated Fayette County into the city limits of Peachtree City.   


 


As required by Georgia State Law, the Board of Commissioners must choose to either "object" or to "not object" to Peachtree City's 


annexation request.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, January 22, 2009


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes

































		Planning and Zoning- Peachtre...ation Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Peachtree City Annexation Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Discussion of the Water Committee's recommendation to increase the Fayette County Water System water rates, including the 


minimum/base charge, by ten percent in 2009 and an additional five percent in January 2010.


Water rates were last increased in Fayette County in 1991.  The recommended rate increase will aid in repaying bonds and loans for 


funding the cost of constructing the  Lake McIntosh Reservoir Project. 


 


Currently, a typical residence uses a 3/4 inch meter.  The minimum base rate is currently $16.00 for the first 2,000 gallons and $2.80 


for each additional thousand gallons.  The proposed 2009 increase would raise the minimum rate to $17.60 per 2000 gallons and 


$3.08 for each additional thousand gallons.  The proposed 2010 increase would raise the minimum rate to $18.48 per 2,000 gallons  


and $3.23 for each additional thousand gallons. Increases would also apply respectively to residences and businesses that have 


larger meters and are under differing rate structures. 


Discuss the proposed water rate increase. If the Board is in agreement, this item should be placed on an agenda for an upcoming 


meeting for adoption by the Board of Commissioners.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







Water Committee
Proposed Rate Increase


January 28, 2009


2008 2009 2010  
Existing rate 10% increase 5% Increase


Base rate 16.00$                17.60$                18.48$             
per 1000 gallons 2.80$                  3.08$                  3.23$              
Over 19,999 gallons 3.80$                  4.18$                  4.39$              


Base rate 1-inch 10.00$                11.00$                11.55$            
Base rate 1 1/2-inch 15.00$                16.50$                17.33$            
Base rate 2-inch 20.00$                22.00$                23.10$            
Base rate 3-inch 25.00$                27.50$                28.88$            
Base rate 4-inch 30.00$                33.00$                34.65$            
Base rate 6-inch 35.00$                38.50$                40.43$            
Base rate 8-inch 40.00$                44.00$                46.20$            


Unmetered water 
minimum charge 28.00$                30.80$                32.34$            
Unmetered per 1000 
gallons after 5000 
gallons 5.60$                  6.16$                  6.46$              


wholesale rate* 2008 2009 2010
 2.10$                  2.31$                  2.43$              


* per contract with the City of Fayetteville .0547 times the
price of 10,000 gallons to a residential customer.


Meter size Meter Charge Availability fee
5/8 X 3/4 900.00$              400.00$              
1" 1,200.00$           400.00$              
1 1/2" 1,700.00$           400.00$              
2" 2,000.00$           400.00$              
4" 10,000.00$         400.00$              
6" 15,000.00$         400.00$              
8" 20,000.00$         400.00$              


Firelines
6" backflow $5,000.00 plus $400.00 availability fee
8" backflow $8,400.00 plus $400.00 availability fee


3/4 inch meter
2008 @ 7000 gallons 30.00$                
2009 @ 7000 gallons 33.00$                
2010 @ 7000 gallons 34.65$                



mailto:2009@�















		Water System- Rate Increase Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Rate Increase Backup

		Water System- Rate Increase Agenda Request with Backup.pdf

		Water System- Rate Increase Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Rate Increase Backup

		Water System- Rate Increase Backup.pdf

		1-14-09actionagenda

		Draft1-14-09Minutes





		Backup 15% Rate increase proposal

		Sheet1














Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda
Board of Commissioners


     February 4, 2009


     3:30 P.M.


Call to Order by Chairman.


Acceptance of Agenda.


CONSENT AGENDA:  


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Presentation and approval of staff’s recommendation for the FY2010 Budget


Parameters and Calender.  


B. Update and discussion of request from the Retirement Study Committee


that the County reject all vendors’ proposals previously submitted for 401(a),


457 and Defined Benefit Retirement Plans.  This item was last discussed


at the December 11, 2008 Board of Commissioners meeting.


C. Consideration of Peachtree City’s request to reaffirm two annexations


fronting on McDuff Parkway which were previously annexed on May 3,


2007.  This item was last discussed during Staff Reports at the January 22,


2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.


NEW BUSINESS:  


D. Discussion with Blue Cross/Blue Shield consultant on issues pertaining to


health insurance.


E. Discussion of a request from the Engineering Department to remove two


incinerators from service at the Fayette County Transfer Station, and


authorization for staff to negotiate an amended contract with Waste


Management for animal disposal service.


F. Discussion of the Water Committee’s recommendation to increase the


Fayette County Water System water rates, including the minimum/base


charge, by ten percent in 2009 and an additional five percent in January


2010.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


STAFF REPORTS


BOARD REPORTS


EXECUTIVE SESSION


           ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman


Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Commissioners Conference Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Retirement Committee Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Update and discussion of request from the Retirement Study Committee that the County reject all vendors' proposals previously 


submitted for 401(a), 457, and Defined Benefit Retirement Plans.


On December 11, 2008, the Retirement Study Committee asked the Board of Commissioners for more time to review proposals from 


vendors wishing to provide the County with new employee Retirement Plans. The Committee wished to continue to evaluate the 


proposals, as well as other options that may be suitable for Fayette County. The Board of Commissioners agreed to grant the 


Committee more time. 


 


The Committee is now asking the BOC to officially reject the proposals previously submitted to allow the Committee to continue its 


investigation of multi-employer plan options. 


Take action to reject the proposals submitted late last year from vendors who wish to provide new Retirement Programs to the 


County.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, December 11, 2008


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes











Board of Commissioners Minutes
December 11, 2008
Page 5


  


  


  


      


C.         CONSIDERATION OF THE RETIREMENT COMMITTEE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
REGARDING THE SELECTION  OF A VENDOR(S) FOR THE EXISTING 401(A) AND 457 PLANS
AND A NEW DEFINED BENEFITS PLAN:


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough presented the Retirement Study Committee’s recommendation to the
Board.  A copy of the memorandum, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  He remarked that after reviewing the various proposals from the vendors, it was the
unanimous recommendation to the Board of Commissioners from the Retirement Study Committee not to take
action at this time on any of the proposals as submitted by the various vendors.  He said the recommendation
included the 401(A) and 457 Plans and the Defined Benefits Plan.  He said during this intensive process of
evaluation, the Committee has expressed concern regarding the (1) lack of clarity regarding true administrative
cost; (2) lack of clarity and uncertainty regarding any future legal and actuarial cost; (3) lack of clarity and
uncertainty regarding plan oversight, including staff time from Human Resources in plan implementation as
well as ambiguity in the area of roles and responsibility in plan administration and maintenance.; and (4) the
presentations provided by the various vendors did not give the committee the type of information to render an
accurate analysis and as a result in our inability, at this time, to recommend a plan provider.  He said the
committee had taken the charge from the Board of Commissioners very seriously to critically evaluate the
various proposals and to recommend a provider which was best suited to serve both the dedicated County
employees as well as one that was responsible to the governing body and to the citizens they represent. He
asked for the Board’s consideration to further investigate other multi-employer plan options somewhere in the
range of six to eight weeks to review additional data.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
December 11, 2008
Page 6


Chairman Smith remarked that the committee had obviously put a lot of work into this issue.  He asked if this
was the conclusion by the entire retirement committee and Mr. McCullough replied yes.  Chairman Smith said
he had no problem with further study by the committee.  


Commissioner Pfeifer commended the committee members for the work they had done and the conclusions
they had come to.  He said he concurred with the committee’s observations.  He said after this meeting, he
would have no further input into this process but would like to make a comment.  He remarked that all of the
defined benefits plans were based on assumptions and no one could know the future.  He questioned if
possibly some of the hesitation on the part of the providers was that they did not want to get too far out in front
of the facts by saying something that they were not going to be able to back up.                                       


Commissioner Horgan remarked that he had no problem with giving the committee more time to study this
issue.


Commissioner Frady reiterated his position on this issue.  He said he had not supported it and he would
continue to not support it.


Commissioner Maxwell said this Board had always been amenable to further study and that would be his
position as well.  


  


  





		Commissioners- Retirement Committee Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Retirement Committee Backup

		SKMBT_C25209012711260.pdf

		12-11-2008Minutes












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Engineering Phil Mallon


Vanessa Birrell Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Discussion of a request from the Engineering Department to remove two incinerators from service at the Fayette County Transfer 


Station, and authorization for staff to negotiate an amended contract with Waste Management for animal disposal service.  


Two incinerators have been operating at the Fayette County Transfer Station since 1994, and are used to incinerate deceased 


animals.  Each month, the incinerators handle approximately one ton (2,000 pounds) of dead animals, of which about 30% 


originates in Peachtree City and Tyrone.  Although maintenance costs for the incinerators have been low, historically, those costs 


are expected to rise as the units grow older.   


 


Research indicates that Fayette County can save approximately $9,000 each year in fuel costs alone if it contracts with Waste 


Management since Waste Management will dispose of the animals for $43.55 per ton.  Waste Management has agreed to dispose of 


the animals on a biweekly basis and to pro-rate the disposal cost.  Additional National  Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 


(NPDES) and air quality environmental benefits can be realized as well by removing the two incinerators from service.


Approval to remove two incinerators from service at the Fayette County Transfer Station and for staff to negotiate an amended    


contract with Waste Management for animal disposal service.   


Furthermore, direction is sought regarding whether to recover costs from Peachtree City and the Town of Tyrone for their portions 


of animal disposal costs.


A $2,500 transfer will be required from the Gasoline Vendor Account to pay Waste Management's fees for the remainder of Fiscal 


Year 2009 for the purpose of animal disposition.  


No Wednesday, February 4, 2009


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







 


 140 Stonewall Avenue West                                           770-305-5410                                                                        www.fayettecounty ga.gov 


 
To:  Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Vanessa Birrell, Environmental Programs Engineer 
  Engineering 
 
Date:  January 21, 2009 
 
Subject: Request to Take Out-of-Service Fayette County Transfer Station 


Incinerators 
 


Fayette County has operated two incinerators at the Transfer Station on First 
Manassas Mile Road since 1994.  These incinerators handle approximately 2000 lbs 
/month of deceased animals.  Approximately 30% of this poundage originates from 
Peachtree City and Tyrone. 
 
Staff recently reviewed costs associated with operating the incinerators.  Fayette 
County spent $5,660 during the first half of FY09 for diesel fuel to operate both of the 
units.   Although maintenance costs in the past have been minimal ($1,000 over a five 
year period), costs are starting to increase as these units grow older.   Currently $650 
is needed for maintenance in the near future.  
 
In an effort to reduce costs, staff has researched alternatives to incinerating.  
Conversations with Waste Management revealed that Fayette County can dispose of 
these animals for $43.55/ton (2000 lbs).  A transfer of $2,500 would be needed from 
the gasoline vendor account to cover Waste Management’s fees for the remainder of 
FY09 for animal disposal.  This would allow a savings of approximately $9,000/year, 
and $3,000 for FY09.  Waste Management has agreed to dispose of the animals on a 
biweekly basis from the freezer and pro-rate the cost.   
 
Decommissioning the incinerators would also benefit the Fayette County 
environment.  The incinerators emit additional particles into the air and also require a 
“No Exposure Exclusion” on our NPDES permit.  Utilizing Waste Management’s 
programs would allow that part of the permit to be cancelled and provide positive 
benefit to the surrounding air quality.  
 
Staff is asking for Commissioners approval to proceed with securing amendments to 
the Waste Management contract to reflect this animal disposal rate and proceed with 
decommissioning the incinerators.  





		Engineering- Incinerator Removal Agenda Request File.pdf

		Engineering- Incinerator Removal Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Mary S. Holland Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Presentation and approval of staff's recommendations for the FY2010 Budget Parameters and Calender. 


Staff presented the Board of Commissioners with their recommendations for the upcoming FY 2010 Budget parameters and 


calendar on January 22 at the Board's Annual Planning Meeting. The Board concurred with the recommendations but staff is now 


asking that the recommendations and calendar be officially acted upon, since the FY 2010 budget process is about to begin with 


departments. 


Approval of the FY2010 Budget Parameters and Budget Calendar. 


Not Applicable.


Yes January 22, 2009


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







FY 2010 BUDGET PARAMETERS 
As Recommended 


 
 
Parameters: 
 
1. The FY 2010 Budget should be developed taking into consideration current FY 2009 revenue 
levels that have been lower than expected. 
 
2. Current FY 2009 Personnel levels should be maintained. 
 a. Current FY 2009 vacant positions should be eliminated for FY 2010.  
            b. There should be no new positions (or position upgrades) requested for FY 2010. 
 c. There should be no promotions requested for FY 2010. 
 d. There should be no merit-based salary increases for FY 2010. 
 e. There should be no COLA adjustments for FY 2010. 
  
3. There should be no new Capital projects requested for FY 2010. 
 
4. There should be no new CIP projects requested for FY 2010. 
 
5. The current 5-year CIP Plan should be delayed one year.  
 
6. There should be no new vehicles or equipment requested for FY 2010. 
 
7. Departments should keep their operating (non-personnel) budget requests for FY 2010 at the 
same level, or lower, than their FY 2009 approved operating budgets. 
 
8. The FY 2010 annual balanced budget development process will consist of only one element: 
Operating budget. 
 
9. Any deviations from these parameters should be presented by the departments to the County 
Administrator during the budget workshops. Upon recommendation, the departments would need 
to provide the required budget documents for processing. 
 
10. The FY 2010 Budget development process should take place between the third week of 
March and the third week of May of 2009. This will allow for any mid-year budget adjustments 
to be finalized, end-of-calendar year revenues to be received, and FY 2009 year-end figures to be 
more accurately projected. 


February 4, 2009 
  







FY 2010 Budget Calendar
As Recommended


2009 DATE
RESPONSIBLE 


PARTY BUDGET ACTIVITY TO OCCUR


Operating Budget


Mar 23, 2009 Mon Departments                
Finance Department Budget packages distributed to departments.


Apr 8, 2009 Wed Departments                 
Finance Department Budget submissions due from departments.


Apr 20-24, 2009 Mon-Fri Departments              
Staff


Budget workshops as necessary between departments and Staff (County 
Administrator and Finance).


May 6, 2009 Wed Finance Department     
Commissioners Deliver FY 2010 recommended budget to Board of Commissioners.


May 18-22, 2009 Mon-Fri
Commissioners    
Departments                   
Staff


Conduct budget workshops of departments with the Board of 
Commissioners (SUGGESTED).


Jun 3, 2009 Wed Finance Department     
Commissioners Submit budget proposal to the BOC.


Jun 11, 2009 Thu Commissioners               
Staff Hold first Public Hearing on the FY 2010 budget.


Jun 25, 2009 Thu Commissioners               
Staff


Hold second Public Hearing on the FY 2010 budget (Adopt the FY 2010 
Budget).


February 4, 2009





		Finance- FY 2010 Budget Param...endar Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- FY 2010 Budget Parameters and Calendar Backup

		FY 2010 Budget parameters backup.pdf

		FY 2010 Budget calendar backup

		FY 2009 Board Retreat










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Connie Boehnke Wednesday, February 4, 2009


Discussion with Blue Cross/Blue Shield consultant on issues pertaining to health insurance.


During the 2009 Board of Commissioners Retreat, the Department of Human Resources was directed to arrange for Mr. Al Jones, a 


consultant with Blue Cross/Blue Shield, to attend the Wednesday, February 4, 2008 Workshop Meeting in order to discuss health 


insurance issues. 


This is a discussion only for informational purposes.  No action is required with this request.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes Wednesday, February 4, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





